
 

No. of Printed Pages : 11 

DIPLOMA IN FIRE SAFETY 

Term-End Examination 

BSEI-030 

 

December, 2012 

BSEI-030 : HAZARD AND RISK ASSESSMENT 

Time : 3 hours 	 Maximum Marks : 100 

Note : Q.No.1 All Parts are Necessary, 
Q.No.2 Any seven and 
Q.No.3 Any three questions are to attempt. 

PART - A 

1. 	Fill ups : 	 18x1=18 

(a) Some Fire tenders are equipped with 

(b) A Fire Tender/appliance has four 

	 on either sides. 

(c) A Foam monitor is mounted on the roof of 

a 	 

(d) Foam Compound Tank is mounted on 

(e) Most water fire tender are designed to carry 

loads of 	 gallons/litres. 

(f) Ladder is made of 	 alloy. 
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(g) Hose Reel Hose is mounted on 	 

(h) Fire Pump is the pump of 	type. 

(i) The capacity of Foam and Crash tender 

Water Tank is 	 litres. 

(j) Extension ladder is carried on 	 

(k) Water Tender of type B is available with 

(1) 	Basic Function of all types of Water Tenders 

is to provide 	 

(m) Water Tender can be used in 	 
accidents. 

(n) 	 may arise any time in our day 

to day life. 

(o) The first and most important person required 

to address the emergency is 	 

(p) Hand operated gongs are the 	 

during evacuation. 

(q) Bells, Sirens and Electronic Devices are 

considered 	 

(r) Provide the necessary First Aid to the 
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PART - B 

State True/False : 	 10x1=10 

(a) Water Tenders are of six types. 	 ( ) 

(b) Head Administration doesn't render any 

help in evacuation. 	 ( ) 

(c) Ambulance staff is not involved in 

evacuation drill. 	 ( ) 

(d) Fire Emergency coordinator ensures the safe 

and smooth evacuation of employees. 	) 

(e) Building management system ensures all the 

lifts except fire Lift is stopped. 

Evacuation should be carried out priority 

wise. 	 ) 

Fire safety officer shall inform the medical 

officer about the casualities. 	 ) 

(h) Particles in the smoke cannot be filtered out 

by a simple absorbent respirator. 
	 ( ) 

(i) Carbon Monoxide and Hydrogen Chloride 

are toxic gases. 	 ( ) 

()) STOP, DROP and ROLL is the necessary 

action to be taken if some one catches on 

fire. 	 ) 

( ) 

(f)  

(g)  
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2. 	Attempt any seven questions : 	 7x6=42 

(a) What precautions are required to be taken 

rescue yourself from smoke ? Write a note. 

(b) Name the emergencies we come across in 

our daily life and how will you make an 

emergency Action Plan ? 

(c) Write a short note on Power Take-off and 

An Engine. 

(d) What are various purposes for which fire 

tenders are used ? Write down the uses of 

Fire Tenders. 

(e) Write about 'Hand Lines' on Water Tenders 

in short. 

(f) What materials and equipment do Foam and 

Crash Fire Tenders have and with what 

capacity ? 

(g) What do you do in case of storm and 

flooding of Electrical Area ? 

(h) What are the consequences of major 

hazardous events seen ? 

(i) Give different methods to warn people in 
case of fire. 

(J) 
	

What are responsibilities of security officer 

and medical officer in emergency ? 
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3. 	Attempt any three questions : 	 3x10=30 

(a) Explain the responsibilities of Head 

Administration and Building Management 

System ? 

(b) What Instructions are given for evacuating 

a Burning Building ? Write points on it. 

(c) What good role does a Fire Safety 

Management play to minimise the risk ? 

(d) What is Hazard control and how is risks/ 

Hazards are minimised ? Also explain the 

role of Good House Keeping. 

(e) What are the common causes of Industrial 

Fire ? Explain each of them. 
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1. 	f-t-Wf T-21-F 	: 	 18x1=18 

(a) Lhlit 'St (Fire Tenders) .4 "LH41 t 3-T—TqT 

	 f 

(b) Lhiqt Est m1 gill' citLh -ciit .clit 	 

ri4I1 i)c-fi t I 

(c) .k 7:1-T Lh.)4-1 1:11Thia7 OM .)cll ti 

(d) 4h14-I chP-113-5 	'1141 chi 	 1  0,11 

(-11t1 

(e) 0411FT Tfifi. "dra/Chill -st.  t 1--e7 (tilt) t 

t".. chl wrdi 	lal t 
(f) A 	s.& (34-F-97Fr-  Tn--1-  ) 	 3TYTE 

(11-11m 1T) 	-9--dl-  t1 
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(g)  

(i) 

(m) 

(g) 6 	ri 614 	 -017 	c"1 t 1 

(h) Lf-W-R 1-1 4-4 	 clt chi 	t 

(n) 	TliT4 ftql1-41--"d9' 14  	̀ift 3T1 

t I 

(0) -rwTft 9-11-  facKi 	4A*Nol wT-4f 1, Tra4 

-cgm m 	, a-)1 t- 

(p) tT2T -4 4-citroci/aar \,0 cfl 7-4 
-f9----FT (evacuation) t TP=R1   t I 

(q) Efr•---Ezrr, TITEirff 

(r) -5T 2414 d i i 	I 
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%TM - B 

tizf zif 7/31-- -Err flcid : 	 10x1=10 

(a) Ta.-{ 	7-{t 	 I 

(b) 11-U4 M0I- 	i i i (Evacuation)  1l 

-Kg 	7--dr 

(c) .1=f17)./TaTIF 

(Evacuation Drill) FT chtH 	■311c111 

(d) Fire Emergency coordinator (33 	Fc14q1 

k-14-1-aqcb), 4)4-c4irol. 	Tfu 111,14 

..1-rr I 

(e) Building management system (.11-1T 

31-FrqT (3Traft- ) 	-Tcw1-9.  tic 

rch Fire Lift 	cht 

(f) 	Tcd)-4 	R/71 	r ch.) V117 11 -M1 

'1I1 I 

(g) Fire safety officer (3T 4 -1 TFMT 3-1N -*-171"), 

aiTh-TR~nllTL-F---4-d ci-)J1r 

(h) .q.0; W7 (Particles) 	Triz.TREIT 	TIFF 

c11 GI 3y~ht~l (Absorbent Respirator) -4 	 

(Filter) 611 I 

(i) CO czFre9.  "Tilt 	HC1 ( 

>Taril 	t I 

(j) 3t1T -EFT-al- -UHT, (STOP, DROP 

	

and ROLL) 3-TP1 c-HT4 'TT :3-R4 mIlaI 	 t I 
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2. 	"rWt Hid -517t chi 3T1t : 	 7x6=42 

(a) 3i-cr 3Tici ch1 q-k A a-r-it t 

Ad tr ft-4 a-T-41 [ 	fry I 

(b) 3TTEId-W17ti #9-Tf-d76 	rch t-1:1ft 7m1:17 3-TT 7:1-*--rd 

t, 	74 -cr 31-Frq, -r 	-k4 

-q-9-F ,311(111- 1 

(c) -cifdT 	31 (Power Take-off) at 	 

Tk-)-cr f-o-d 

(d) Th-FTT st f*-9.  f*9' 	7:1)-TT 

t? 

-F -4 

(e) are--t 	 'Tt.-t=1 (Hand Lines) t 

aft 14 TN)-cr -f -T4 

(f) Foam and Crash Tenders TR 	48121 

	

6411•01 old 	3 	oNt U1=1-ffT 6161 t? 

(g) 31-7 fW4- -rd7-1"q Th-ra. SIT -q-Pq 31-r 

	

trtar c  	? 
(h) ar-o ft-Qint t"iff 	-1 A 

	 t 

(i) 39111 o ,14 "TT,  	 Iqff 

ftar T1T Hcbdl ti *)-cr -F -4 

(j)3177--*77Mti #ar--d-zn' Tgur 31-frA a 	 

3trttrqtar -14*-1-cr -14 ---141 
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3. 	 3x10=30 

(a) RiR-1-1/TITITff 	Ici ,41-T (Head BMS and 

Administration) chi -141--cd -5ffff cK1l F,14-1qir.(4r 

(b) f*-Tft T4 II 7 ml 	c 	(Evacuation) f0-4 

err c41I 	fq--4 ,114 -rf64 i 

(c) 31-r9 vit 3TRiTt -uat chl cb4-1 	fry 

azlI trrqa 	c t i  

(d) Hazard control (Wall. -97 f971.7111) qz1I 	t, 

-A-1-rug 	ch+-1 fWzIT i ti d 	l t I 

T4f ttlIcf (House Keeping) -Afa-ny 

(5c-tkr 	0114-1 -1c11 	"q—dT4 I 

(e) 3-1711f71-c 3117 (Industrial Fire) t 041-  4 -fqfTT 

lotT fffa I 
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